

To: Robert Brock
E-Mail: robert_brock@haci.honda.com
From: Doug Young
Date: July 03, 2012

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0535-EX-ST-2012

Message:

Your antenna fails slope calculations from the FCC's TOWAIR program at <http://wireless2.fcc.gov/UlsApp/AsrSearch/towairSearch.jsp>. Submit a detailed justification for why you think this antenna does not need to be registered under 47CFR17.7. The concern here is not stray emissions but risk to aviation. I cannot figure out your antenna drawing enough to determine if building shielding covers this antenna installation under 47CFR17.14.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 03, 2012 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 17356